ANOCIENT MmME DI TERRANEAN A

ANIMALS HUNTING

Roman, Daphne (Antioch). Syria

late Sth-early 6th century

Mosaic 9ft 6in X9t 3in (29%x282m)
Purchase 1937 (4672)

Founded in 300 B.c., Antioch by the fourth century A.D
had become —with Rome, Constantinople, and Alexan-
dria—one of the great metropolitan centers of the ancient
world. The city was filled with large public buildings,
houses, and villas, each with lavish painted wall and ceil-
ing decoration and elaborate pavemnent designs of mosaic,
naturally colored stone cut into cubes (tesserae) and set
into designs by artisans working from a cartoon, or pattern
guide. Most wall and ceiling paintings were destroyed by
catastrophe and time, but the more durable mosaics sur-
vive as fine examples of late classical art and design.

The subject matter of the Antioch mosaics ranges from
personifications of gods, allegories, and figures from classi-
cal mythology and literature to animals, scenes of sea life,
still lifes, and purely geometric inventions. The Academy’s
mosaic is one of the largest panels depicting animals.
Excavated at Daphne, once a summer resort outside Anti-
och, it formed the central panel of a larger floor design in a
villa, probably a hunting lodge, which was destroyed in an
earthquake in 526.

The composition of the scene is essentially square. A
striding lion at the center is surrounded by scenes of ani-

mal combat in which a tigress and her cub pursue a stag
and a doe, a lioness chases a pair of ibexes, a leopard
attacks an ostrich, and a bull confronts a bear. Birds of
various types, including a goose, parrot, quail, guinea
fowl, and pheasant, are used as decorative space fillers.
This series of vignettes would have been viewed one by
one as a person approached from any direction and walked
around or over the mosaic. The design also shows a modi-
fication of Greek and Roman traditions by Persian and
Near Eastern influences in the substitution of a neutral
ground for a naturalistic setting. The bits of stone in
yellow, tan, red, pink, gray, and black blend in the viewer's
eye, compensating for rough outlines.

The careful placement of tesserae to model muscula-
ture and the subtle juxtaposition of colors, which shift
from dark to light, produce contrast and a tangible sense
of contour, giving the animals solidity and vitality. The
repetitive bits of stone establish a visual rhythm that
emphasizes line and adds to the overall sense of move-
ment. Even the neutral background, in which stones are
laid in concentric half-circles, displays an activated surface
that further delights the eye 1



Animals Hunting

Roman, Daphne (Antioch), Turkey,
late 5th—early 6th century

Mosaic

Purchase, 1937 (4672)

The Academy's mosaic was excavated from a villa,
probably a hunting lodge, located outside Antioch.
Founded in 300 B.C., Antioch had become by the
fourth century A.D. one of the major cosmopolitan
centers of the ancient world along with Rome,
Constantinople, and Alexandria. Sophisticated
mosaics which modified and/or adapted Greek and
Roman traditions were used to decorate its public and
private spaces. This mosaic's square composition
consists of a striding lion at center surrounded by
other animals in combat: a tigress and her cub pursue
a stag; a lioness chases a pair of ibexes; a leopard
attacks an ostrich; a bull confronts a bear. Various
types of birds appear as space fillers: goose, parrot,
quail, guinea fowl, and pheasant. Articulation of the
animals' musculature is suggested through the careful
utilization and placement of the tesserae (colored
stone tiles); the subtle juxtaposition of different colors,
which shift from dark to light, produce contrast and a
tangible sense of contour, giving the animals solidity
and vitality.
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Animals Hunting, Daphne (Antioch), Syria
late S5th—early 6th century A.D.

mosaic; 9'6” x 9’3" (895 x 819 cm.)
Academy Purchase, 1937 (4672)

On view in the Spanish Court



ee, 1984 -

1 late October the conservation and
estoration treatment of the Academy’s
irge ancient mosaic was completed.
Vhile visitors to the museum over the
1st few months have been able to
limpse parts of the treatment in
rrogress, the mosaic is once again on
iew, more visible and accessible,
1ore impressive, than it was in its
revious installation on the floorin a
orner of the Spanish Court.

"he mosaic was purchased by the .
\cademy in 1937 from the Princeton
Jniversity Art Museum, which had
rarticipated in the early 1930s with

he Musées Nationaux de France, the
Norcester Art Museum, Wellesley
“ollege, the Baltimore Museum of Art
ind the Dumbarton Oaks Research
.ibrary and Collection in a series of
irchaeological explorations and exca-
rations of the ancient city Antioch-
n-the-Orontes. The greatest finds in
hese excavations were mosaics, in
wmbers exceeding all expectations.
‘he Syrian Department of Antiquities
illowed export of many mosaics to the
ponsors of the excavations. Subse-
juently, transfers and sales of mosaics
)y Princeton and other members of
he group resulted in the dissemination
)f some of the mosaics to other insti-
utions. Today, the Academy is one of
'7 American museums owning part of
his great treasure.

fhe chief importance of the Antioch
nosaics is their illustration of the art
ind life of late classical antiquity in a
slace that had been of commercial,
:ultural and administrative importance.
\ntioch-on-the-Orontes was founded
n 300 B.C. by Seleucus Nicator, one

f Alexander the Great’s generals.
Named in honor of Seleucus’ father,
\ntiochus, the city was established to
:nsure continued control of the Syrian
erritory which Seleucus gained after
he death of Alexander and the divi-
ion of his empire. Although Antioch
vas situated inland, it was on the
Jrontes River, which, in ancient times,
vas navigable to the Mediterranean
»ea and readily accessible from the
rinterland through a break between
wo mountain ranges. The location
vas favorable to agriculture as well as
:ommerce, for the river plain was
ertile and the water supply good.
Thus, Antioch flourished, becoming,
)y the 4th century A.D. with Rome,

Constantinople and Alexandria, one of
the four great metropolitan centers of
the ancient world. At its height, the
population of Antioch is estimated to
have ranged from half a million to
800,000, about the size of the city of
Honolulu today.

Befitting its wealth and power, Antioch
was filled with large public buildings,
houses and villas. No bullding with
any pretense to style or comfort was
without lavish decoration on walls

and ceilings or elaborate pavement
designs of mosaic flooring. Most of
the wall and ceiling paintings were
destroyed by catastrophe and time,
but the more durable mosaics survived
to give us an idea of late classical art
and design. The mosaics were made
of naturally colored stone, cut into
Cubes (tesserae) and set into a design
by artisans working from a cartoon or
pattern guide. The construction of a
mosaic floor involved a series of
preparatory beds beneath the final
layer of cement into which the bits of
stone were set.

The subject matter of the Antioch
mosaics ranges from various personifi-
cations and allegories, figures from
classical mythology and literature, to
animals, scenes of sea life, still lifes and
purely geometric inventions. The
Academy’s mosaic is one of the larger
panéls depicting animals. It was exca-
vated in 1935 in Daphne, which was a
summer resort just outside Antioch, and
.formed the central panel in a larger
floor design in a villa which was
destroyed in an earthquake in 526 A.D.

The exact meaning of the mosaic or
the purpose of the villa is.not known,
but since the mosaic in the main room
of the villa depicted scenes of men

' hunting animals (now in the Worcester

Museum in Massachusetts), and since
the Academy’s mosaic also shows
animals hunting and fighting, the
suggestion of the late art historian
Irwin Panofsky of Princeton University
that the villa was a hunting lodge and
its pavements simply decoration “for
pleasure without symbolical intention”’
seems appropriate.

The composition of the scene in the
Academy’s mosaic is essentially a
square format with a lion striding from
right to leftat the center. Surrounding
the lion and parallel to each side of

he mosaic are scenes of combat

t?etween animals. Directly below the
lion a tigress and her cub are shown
pursuing a stag and a doe. Above the

lion a lioness chases a pair of ibexes.

To the left and right of the lion,
respectively, are a leopard attacking
an ostrich and a bull confronting a
bear. Birds of various types, including
a goose, a parrot, a quail, a guinea fow!
and a pheasant, are used as decorative
space fillers. The mosaic does not read
as a realistic scene but as a series of
vignettes existing separately rather
than as a continuous narrative and
which were to be taken in and grasped
by the viewer’s eye one by one as he
approached the mosaic from any
direction and walked around or over
it. The design also shows the modifica-
tion of the Greek and Roman traditions
by Persian and Near Eastern influences
in the substitution of a neutral ground
for a naturalistic setting.
The colors used in the mosaic are
various shades of yellow, tan, red,
pink, grey and black. While this
subdued color scheme and the
geometric tesserae may seem a limited
and stiff medium, the fact that the
colored bits of stone placed next to
each other blend in the viewer’s eye
and that the eye compensates for
rough outlines made it possible for
the mosaic artists to use their materials
in a most flexible way. The careful
placement of tesserae to follow
modelling of musculature and the
subtle juxtaposition of colors which
grade off from dark to light produce
contrast and a tangible sense of
contour which gives the animals
solidity and vitality. In addition, the
repetitive bits of stone establish a
visual rhythm which emphasizes line
and adds to the overall sense of
movement. Even the neutral back-
ground, in which the stones are laid
in concentric half-circles, provides a
sense of an activated surface which
delights the eye.

All this can now be seen to advantage
in the mosaic’s newly restored state.
The painstaking treatment was carried
out in stages over the last five months
by Natalie Firnhaber, a member of the
staff of the Pacific Regional Conserva-
tion Center at the Bishop Museum,
and summer interns Monica Smith of
Queen’s University in Kingston,
Ontario, and Rika Smith from
Winterthur/University of Delaware in



VVIHIUNELON. because ot Its size the
mosaic had to be cut into four sections
in order to be lifted from its concrete
mooring and to facilitate working on
the large design. Once up, the heavy
backing of concrete and iron rods
which had been placed behind it in
1935 when excavated had to be
removed with high-powered saws and
hammers and chisels. Then work
began to clean the original tesserae of
dirt and mineral stains and to remove
old concrete fillings which had been
poured into cracks and losses which
the mosaic sustained in the sixth-
century earthquake that destroyed the
villa it adorned. These losses were
next filled with plaster, the surface of
which was delicately worked with
dental tools and other instruments to
simulate tesserae shapes and patterns.
Later, these areas were painted with
acrylic colors carefully matched to the
colors of the original stones, and the
missing elements of the design were
recreated to restore the mosaic’s
visual unity.

When all four sections were near
completion, they were mounted on
light-weight aluminum honeycomb
panels and rejoined on a large steel
framework for attaching to the wall.
(To make the mosaic more easily
visible and to provide protection from
sun and rain, it was decided to mount
it on the wall rather than put it back
on the floor.) Final steps consisted of
filling in the sections where the cuts
were made with plaster and inpainting
these areas with acrylic to make the
seams invisible. With this extensive
treatment, the mosaic’s appearance
more closely approximates the
elegance and beauty it had originally.
If you haven't already done so, visit the
Academy and see the dramatic trans-
formation in person. — James Jensen

This project was supported in part by
grants from the National Endowment
for the Arts, the Cooke Foundation,
and the G. N. Wilcox Trust. Additional
funding to cover the cost of the
conservation treatment is needed.
Interested donors should call the Fund
Development Office, 538-3693,

ext. 239,

IR S e »

D e b

Lion Mosaic before restoration
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Animals Hunting
Roman, c. 450-520 A.D.
Daphne, House of the Worcester Hunt, Turkey

Mosaic of stone tesserae

Purchase, 1937, with conservation treatment funded by
the Academy Guild (4672)

This mosaic was excavated from one of many villas in
Daphne, the luxurious garden suburb of Antioch near
the present-day border between Turkey and Syria.
Founded in 300 B.C., Antioch had become by the fourth
century A.D. one of the major cosmopolitan centers of
the ancient world, and sophisticated mosaics that
adapted Greek and Roman traditions decorated its
public and private spaces. This example is in the so-
called carpet style, in which figures and other pictorial
motifs appear across a neutral ground. Its rectilinear
composition is anchored at the center by a striding lion;
surrounding the lion are animals in combat. A tigress
and her cub pursue a stag, a lioness chases a pair of
rams, a leopard attacks an ostrich, and a zebu
confronts a bear. A hare and various birds fill the
spaces between the struggling animals. Careful
placement of the tesserae (colored stone tiles) defines
the animals’ anatomy, while contrasts and contour
produced by the juxtaposition of different colors and
tones gives them solidity and vitality. The selection of
animals evokes the wild-beast hunts and other popular
spectacles presented in Roman arenas.






